



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20224508	260081 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06404603 SW-04-26-29-04 LBP:4-2-2211788	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	Division 5	32797	\$ 25,336,808.	0.	0.
PRBD20226587	60 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332087 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:44-3-2211282	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	50483	\$ 38,037,881.	0.	0.
PRBD20230707	12, 260233 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06403004 NE-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1413400 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 2110875 RD	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	27480	\$ 20,705,720.	0.	0.
PRBD20230945	B, 260130 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404006 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:2-1-0513007	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	818	\$ 616,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230991	260081 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06404603 SW-04-26-29-04 LBP:4-2-2211788	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	Division 5	1430	\$ 1,831,648.	0.	0.
PRBD20231190	17 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329060 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:16-11-2210706	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	8065	\$ 5,851,432.	0.	0.
PRBD20231404	292190 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403002 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310512	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	25022	\$ 8,753,453.	0.	0.
PRBD20231453	451, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010451 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	541	\$ 800,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231747	456, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010456 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	284	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231813	451, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010451 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	825	\$ 253,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 102,585,942.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20224713	39 ABBEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329047 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:31-1-0913273	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 6	181	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226542	120 TWO PINE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03913160 NW-13-23-05-05 LBP:-3-9012272 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9711490	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 1	97	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20227002	54245 TWP RD 282A, Rocky View County AB 08917023 SW-17-28-05-05 AddLegal:Exc Plan RD95LK, 7510488, 1912186	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 4	241	\$ 467,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230216	43 PINECONE LANE SW, Rocky View County AB 04608038 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:11-3-7911041	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 1	111	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230330	73 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215038 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:29-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 7	371	\$ 565,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230358	2, 41060 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802010 SE-02-27-04-05 AddLegal:West 1/2, Exc Plan 7711260, 0313115, 2012003	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	Division 4	95	\$ 261,096.	1.	0.
PRBD20230554	3084 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05714020 NE-14-25-03-05 LBP:8--7510146	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	230	\$ 54,720.	0.	0.
PRBD20230679	270070 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07702004 SW-02-27-03-05 AddLegal:Exc Plan 8010959, 8610943, 1710188	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 4	670	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230720	270092 GLENMORE TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 03225036 SE-25-23-27-04 LBP:25-B-0212119	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 6	120	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230758	263235 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 06823020 NE-23-26-04-05 LBP:4-4-9311055	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	36	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20231029	19 WOODLANDS ESTATES CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06701090 SW-01-26-03-05 LBP:25--9912311	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 4	37	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231072	261013 RGE RD 24, Rocky View County AB 06608005 SE-08-26-02-05 AddLegal:SOUTH 300' 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 4	190	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231205	170 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329230 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:43-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 6	686	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231278	283050 TWP RD 254, Rocky View County AB 05328014 SE-28-25-28-04 LBP:-20-675 LK	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 5	470	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231315	251191 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 05709019 NE-09-25-03-05 LBP:2-6-8911419	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	187	\$ 143,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20231338	8 MONTERRA RISE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827235 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 17--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	295	\$ 880,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231345	39 RIVER RIDGE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 04713073 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:36--9010857	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 1	218	\$ 160,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231423	93 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618508 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	566	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231451	95 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329031 SW-29-23-28-04 LBP:7-2-731402	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 6	520	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231455	34140 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04729007 SW-29-24-03-05	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	177	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231458	23 MONTERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827375 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 157--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	288	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231476	502 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013140 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 138--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	Division 3	168	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20231526	152 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708352 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-34-2211906	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	237	\$ 455,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231535	152 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708352 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-34-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231538	603 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013349 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 348-- 2111703	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	Division 3	131	\$ 430,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231563	8 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618622 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:15-11-2310096	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	290	\$ 910,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231576	29 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215185 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:4-6-2310608	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 7	372	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231593	102 BLAZER ESTATES RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05607052 SW-07-25-02-05 LBP:15--9011214	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	0	\$ 51,475.	0.	0.
PRBD20231601	242158 RGE RD 272, Rocky View County AB 04214003 NW-14-24-27-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1311188	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 6	106	\$ 327,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231606	223095 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 02320024 SE-20-22-28-04 LBP:7-1-0212364	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 6	156	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231641	119 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618650 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:3-15-2310096	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	449	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231672	264012 CAMDEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06826047 SW-26-26-04-05 LBP:16-23-1413257	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	18	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231703	125 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707331 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	221	\$ 305,030.	1.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20231712	108 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702207 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 117-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 1	395	\$ 1,080,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231771	348 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707121 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	214	\$ 436,613.	1.	0.
PRBD20231794	713 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708382 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:15-38-2211906	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	203	\$ 456,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231802	713 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708382 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:15-38-2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	54	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231821	252 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708214 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-32-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	84	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231833	270078 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06213001 SE-13-26-27-04 LBP:1-1-2011229	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	Division 5	192	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231843	16 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618624 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:17-11-2310096	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 3	387	\$ 1,105,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231860	873 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708153 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-25-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	85	\$ 58,165.	0.	0.
PRBD20231868	123 HUGGARD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727016 SE-27-24-03-05 LBP:6--7410782	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 2	0	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231883	27 HIGHLANDS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03904099 S1/2-04-23-05-05 LBP:36-4-0612521	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 1	72	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231918	242 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214499 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:11-13-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 7	299	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231939	273086 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07233004 NE-33-27-27-04 LBP:-1-9210526	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 5	223	\$ 96,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20231955	331 WHISPERING WATER BEND, Rocky View County AB 04606346 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 9--0311031	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached residential	Division 1	36	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231993	253 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013028 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 12--0914699	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	Division 3	58	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 18,356,899.

Total Dwellings Created: 24.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20231001	274140 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07230006 NW-30-27-27-04 LBP:1-1-1413280	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	100	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231171	291234 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 09507003 NW-07-29-01-05	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	113	\$ 20,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231184	265253 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06832018 NW-32-26-04-05 LBP:6-1-0310265 Add Legal In 2 Parts	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231425	32183 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715040 NE-15-26-03-05 LBP:4-9-9912859	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231660	305 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013162 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 160--1111762	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231721	609 BEARSPAW VILLAGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05713007 NE-13-25-03-05 LBP:3-2-7410769	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231748	73 BESSE AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222601 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:41-12-0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	58	\$ 6,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20231789	348 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707121 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-15-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 43,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231812	243 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708175 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-30-1911856	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	17	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231817	315 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707106 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-13-1810288	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 13,700.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20231887	60 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707024 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-12-1612676	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20231896	40252 BIG HILL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06812036 SW-12-26-04-05 LBP:1-4-9011382	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231951	3 WHITE PLACE, Bragg Creek AB 03912049 12-23-05-05 LBP:9-D-3052 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 3,834.	0.	0.
PRBD20232007	126 DELRICH MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 05329007 SE-29-25-28-04 LBP:3-1-7810597	15- Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232060	251174 TOWER RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05810008 NW-10-25-04-05 LBP:3-1-7910524	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232080	15 CLEAR MOUNTAIN RISE, Rocky View County AB 04618022 NE-18-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 1--9910194	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	38	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232105	148 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013258 NE-13-26-05-05 LBP:UNIT 257--2010713	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232114	72 FISHERMANS LANDING, Rocky View County AB 04606061 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 56--9810245	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	48	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232178	L, 25165 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04607003 NW-07-24-02-05	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232220	509 BOULDER CREEK CIRCLE SE, Langdon AB 03214129 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:32-6-0711240	02-Addition to existing building non- residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	46	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232240	292131 BUTTE VALLEY ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06415056 SW-15-26-29-04 LBP:6-J-0612096	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,531.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20232273	131 HILLSIDE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05618136 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:29-1-1210765	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	27	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20232310	84 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618332 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 40--1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20232314	270252 RGE RD 260, Rocky View County AB 07007002 SW-07-27-25-04	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	36	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232350	463 WHISPERING WATER TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 04606378 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 41--0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232442	31185 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06702047 SW-02-26-03-05 LBP:4-5-0012923	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	11	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20232495	280001 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 08501002 SW-01-28-01-05 AddLegal:Exc Rd 9211080 including RD Allow.	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	33	\$ 7,248.	0.	0.
PRBD20232497	A, 225120 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 02332003 W1/2-32-22-28-04 LBP:2-1-0713112	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	2	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 478,112.

Total Dwellings Created: 1.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20231166	27 BURNSIDE DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913059 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13-2-1741 EW	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	20	\$ 20,378.	0.	0.
PRBD20231245	128 MACLAURIN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704062 SW-04-25-03-05 LBP:255-1-7610506 AddLegal:Emergency Response Centre Lease YBW033	01-New construction	Division 2	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	74	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231340	245070 MEADOW RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04332025 SE-32-24-28-04 LBP:31--0112710	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	595	\$ 5,475.	0.	0.
PRBD20231779	159 CAMBRIDGE PARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329113 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:39-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20231840	473, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010473 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	144	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231886	26, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404039 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 26--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 300.	0.	0.
PRBD20231894	9, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404022 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 9--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	3	\$ 300.	0.	0.
PRBD20231965	262100 POPLAR HILL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06713067 SE-13-26-03-05 LBP:4-4-0012148	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 4	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231971	356, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404369 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 356--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20231978	252, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404265 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 252--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232027	285011 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 08835001 SE-35-28-04-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 1479 I 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 4	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 7,156.	0.	0.
PRBD20232047	15, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404028 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 15--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20232059	3126 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05722007 SE-22-25-03-05 LBP:9--7410359	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 4,950.	0.	0.
PRBD20232087	361, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404374 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 361--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 1,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20232128	10, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404023 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 10--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232139	A, 251207 RGE RD 50, Rocky View County AB 05912001 NE-12-25-05-05 LBP:1-1-0313287 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0812395	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 800.	0.	0.
PRBD20232158	454, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404467 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 454--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	51	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232211	520, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404533 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 520--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	50	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20232223	292, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404305 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 292--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 1,700.	0.	0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

PRBD20232393	95, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404108 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 95--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	19	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20232428	245025 MEADOW RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04332057 SE-32-24-28-04 LBP:27-1-0610764	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	74	\$ 400.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 356,059.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/06/2023

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/05/2023 To 31/05/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20231835	262008 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 06815019 SW-15-26-04-05 LBP:4-4-8710559	00-Demolition	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20231884	270086 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06213001 SE-13-26-27-04 LBP:1-1-2011229	00-Demolition	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20232398	107 PRAIRIE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03330003 SW-30-23-28-04 LBP:-3-1820 AM	00-Demolition	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 3.